Seera Akra

Istanbul, Turkey | +90 (530) 183 37 84 | seera_akra@yahoo.com

Professional Summary

Screen writer, content creator and voice-over artist with 3+ years of experience in the US and the MEA. Extensive background in entertainment journalism, TV segment scripting, voice narration, and content production for top regional global clients. Holds American and Turkish citizenships.

Skills

Voice Over (English/Arabic: various dialects) | Voice Editing (Adobe Audition) | Video Editing Scriptwriting | Narration | Translation | Bilingual: Arabic, English (Fluent), Turkish(Intermediate)

Content Research | Content Creation

Professional Experience

Screen Writer / Show Producer / Voice Over Artist

Boghos Entertainment, LLC – Los Angeles, CA | Nov 2021 – Present

(Writing, Translating, Recording, and Full-cycle content production)

- I research, script, and voice entertainment reports for networks including Al Arabiya, MBC, Sayidati, Al Sharq, Al Araby, Al Sharjah, Arab News, and Zahrat Al Khaleej.
- Wrote 37 episodes of Blinx's program "Super Ghareeb".
- Produced 50 episodes of the cinematic show "Hollywood Bil Araby" for UTV Channel.
- Voiced for Alhurra's program "Hollywood News".

Freelance Voice Over Artist

Self-Employed | 2017 – Present

- Delivered Arabic and English voice-overs for UNICEF, Citibank, IKEA, Radisson Blu, and more.
- Worked in IVR, e-learning, narration, commercial and on-air work.

Check my Instagram showcasing VO and singing talents | @seerasvoice

Freelance Script Writer / Director / Video Editor

Freelancer | 2017 - 2019

- Created commercials, PSAs, and short films with roles spanning scripting, directing, and editing.
- Applied technical expertise and storytelling vision from concept to final cut.

Check my LinkedIn for directed/edited videos: linkedin.com/in/seera-akra-0a3206273

Education

Emerson College – MA in Filmmaking & Production 2013 – 2017

American University in Dubai – BA in Digital Production and Storytelling 2008 – 2012 | GPA: 3.96/4.00